

EYDON PARISH COUNCIL

1. Minutes of Meeting held on Tuesday 9th February 2010 at 7.30pm in Village Hall.
2. Councillors present P. Broome (Chairman), M. Hawes, J. Ellis, S. Russell. G.Denby, C. Cutler and the Clerk Mrs J. M. Rowling.
3. Apologies for absence Councillor Blanshard (sick)
4. Members of public present Mr Mike Widdowson
5. OPEN MEETING

Preston Road. By prior notification the deplorable state of the road, verges and inconvenience to the residents of this road. Concern was raised at the possible damage to public utilities connections by parked vehicles or delivery vehicles to building sites, from properties with costs being given to householders. Both NCC and SNC are aware. Condition of planning that reinstatement takes place. Work scheduled to be completed by end of March. Clerk to contact Anglian Water re leaking new meter. Clerk to advise County and District Councillors.

6. Declarations of interest None declared
7. Minutes of meeting previously circulated were agreed by those present and signed by Chairman as true record.
8. Matters arising
 - a) Empowering Councillors Fund. Clerk to issue cheque for £1646.15 to ECSF for request for assistance with MUGA, insurance and. Eydon PC will also give £500 to ECSF in April towards the maintenance of play area from the budget. Village Hall committee to receive £500 from Empowering Councillors fund for roof. Clerk to ask committee for schedule of works with costs perhaps to help further from EMF.
 - b) Village design Statement Minutes were agreed. After discussion, it was agreed that no advance comments on result of local survey would be given until Annual Parish Assembly when display boards and a power point presentation would reveal the findings. For the March PC, it was agreed to give councillors a resume and or copy of the results. Reminders to go in newsletter of presentation at Annual Parish Assembly. VDS committee may well use example of Preston Road as a case study for their findings.
 - c) SNC Housing Survey delivered. SNC collate the findings and present to Parish Council when completed.
 - d) Highway matters/ Preston Road as above.
 - e) Footpath warden No response to newsletter request. Bob Penrose to be invited to Annual Parish Assembly for his annual report in person.
 - f) Burial Ground- work commenced 5/02/2010.Hedge scheduled for cutting in late February before bird nesting season.
 - g) Annual Parish Assembly Agenda and Annual Report Tuesday April 20th .To maximise attendance, refreshments available from 7.30pm in order for viewing and discussion of Village Design Statement. Meeting to commence at 8pm. SNC Planning Officer to speak on Interim Planning Document. County and District Councillors and Police to report on relevant matters. Reports from Organisations other than the Charities Report to be collated by the Clerk

9. Report from Eydon Community Sports Field Committee Councillor Russell reported that it was hoped to resolve the problem of the surface of the MUGA. A disclaimer notice is displayed. The new sign will be located on the concrete standing. Councillor Russell was aware that £500 from 2010-2011 budget was for ECSF to use for mowing as Parish Council would no longer have an input.

10. Report from Eydon Village Hall- Councillor Blanshard absent. Clerk to contact Chairman and Secretary re financing needs for new kitchen.

11. Finance

- a. Internal Controllers report Councillor Denby reported no problems
- b. Receipts None
- c. Payments
Texprep Newsletters £70.90(400321) PB/MH
Mrs. J. M. Rowling 4xNeighbourhood watch signs £26.25+£4.60VAT=
£30.85 (400322) PB/MH
ECSF from Empowering County Councillors Fund for MUGA £1646.15)
PB/MH
Current Account £8807.89
Deposit account £10973.90

12. Planning

- d. Applications
- e. Decisions notified
S/2009/1225/FUL First floor extension and rear sun room 1 Mannings
farm
S/2009/1147/FUL Variation of condition 2 of planning
permissions/2007/0633/P to provide two additional first floor windows to
rear (retrospective) 1 Preston Road

13. Correspondence

- a) SNC Notice to check residents are able to vote
- b) SN Homes
- c) Land Registry
- d) SNC Local Strategic Partnership Workshop report
- e) Marshalls Transforming Britain's Landscape
- f) Grand Union Housing Group
- g) NCALC New model standing orders – for completion at March meeting.

14. Any other business

Concern re wall adjacent telephone box- Chairman to speak to owner
Training sessions
Litter picking- risk assessment Councillor Blanshard will assist.

15. Meeting closed 9.25pm